

# ARCHIE JEREOS

Senior Front-end Engineer

Minnesota USA  
612 479 1484  
archie.jereos@gmail.com  
<https://ajereos.com>

My experiences on various web and mobile development projects, diverse people and small-to-medium enterprises have given me skills that may help obtain your company's vision. I have expertise on front-end engineering that focuses on industry standards, accessibility and usability.

---

## SKILLS & STRENGTHS

- Front-end development
- Eye for UI/UX design, web usability and industry standard knowledge, and WCAG/508/ADA
- Estimate timeline and deliverables
- Collaborative and result-oriented goals
- Forward-thinking and future-proofing methods
- Love problem-solving and coding

## APPLICATIONS & TECHNOLOGY

- HTML5, Javascript and CSS3
- Keystone.js, Express and Node.js
- ReactJs, React Native, Typescript
- NextJS and Gatsby
- REST API / GraphQL / GROQ
- PHP & MySQL / MongoDB
- Custom WordPress website
- Chakra UI, Material UI, Bootstrap and SASS

## FRONTEND DEVELOPMENT

### U.S. Bank

<https://bit.ly/348yit7> (2019)

<https://bit.ly/2G4YUiB> (2018)

<https://bit.ly/2ljWCxD> (2018)

Type: Microsite Corporate/Info

Tasks: Web development

Technology: CSS/SASS, HTML, Bootstrap,

jQuery, Git, JAWS/VoiceOver for Accessibility

### myEsthi

<https://apple.co/37gGUQI> (iOS)

<https://bit.ly/3k8YpWI> (Android)

Type: Video call / Scheduling

Tasks: Mobile Development

Technology: React Native, AWS Amplify,

Cognito, GraphQL, Typescript, S3, Stripe API,

React for CMS,

### **Nativ3**

<https://www.nativ3.io>

Type: Corporate / Info and blogging

Tasks: Web development

Technology: React, NextJS, WP REST API, Adobe XD, Git, Heroku

### **Project Ares**

<https://projectares.academy>

Type: Corporate / Info and blogging

Tasks: Web development

Technology: NextJS, Sanity Studio, React Query

### **Variety**

<https://www.variety.org.au>

Type: Corporate / Info

Tasks: Custom WP Theme (multisite)

Technology: WordPress, PHP, CSS, HTML, jQuery, Zeplin/Sketch, Git

### **Norbit**

<https://www.norbit.com.au/>

Type: Corporate / Info

Tasks: Custom WordPress development

Technology: WordPress, PHP, CSS, HTML, jQuery, Zeplin/Sketch, Git

### **Allvane CBD (2020)**

<https://allvane.com>

Type: Online shop and blogging

Tasks: Custom WordPress development

Technology: WordPress, Woocommerce, CSS, HTML, jQuery

### **1300 Apprentice**

<https://www.1300apprentice.com.au>

Type: Job Search / Corporate / Info

Tasks: Web development

Technology: Keystone.js, Express, Node.js, MongoDB, Heroku, CSS, HTML, jQuery, Photoshop, Cloudinary, Mailgun

---

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **Senior Front-end Developer (W-2)**

Circadence.com, Remote, United States

May 10, 2021 to present

#### *Description:*

- Collaborate with other developers to plan, design, develop, and unit test applications.
- Coordinate with clients and/or development team for deadlines, requirement and tasks
- Identify and encourage areas for growth and improvement within the team
- Working on primary official website and internal web applications

#### *Tools:*

- React / Javascript
- HTML / CSS
- Netlify / MS Azure
- React Query / Msal
- REST / GraphQL
- Sanity Studio
- Chakra UI

## Senior Front-end Developer (W-2)

Nativ3.io, MN, United States

April 23, 2019 to May 7, 2021

### Description:

- Design and develop web and mobile applications that are industry standard
- Coordinate with clients and/or development team for deadlines, requirement and tasks
- Abide to current web standards, SEO directives, and WCAG/508/ADA checkpoints
- Provide design, creative ideas, strategy and technology to achieve the project goal
- Usage of task managers such as Basecamp and Jira
- Had worked with small enterprise companies: political, religious, businesses, and start ups

### Tools:

- |                              |                    |                  |
|------------------------------|--------------------|------------------|
| • React / React Native       | • Adobe Suite      | • WCAG/ADA/508   |
| • HTML / PHP                 | • MySQL / DynamoDB | • WordPress      |
| • CSS / SASS                 | • Bootstrap SASS   | • Woocommerce    |
| • Web / Mobile App UI        | • SEO On-page      | • AWS and Heroku |
| • Javascript / jQuery / AJAX | • REST / GraphQL   | • Shopify        |

## Senior Front-end Developer

Intercross, MN, United States

Contract January 29 to April 1, 2019

Freelance January to March 2020

Freelance January to March 2021

### Description:

- Develop 2 microsites for U.S Bank with tight deadline
- Coordinate with development team for deadlines, requirement and daily tasks
- Abide to current web standards, SEO directives, and WCAG/508/ADA checkpoints
- Test projects for accessibility using VoiceOver, NVDA and JAWS
- Provide creative ideas, strategy and technology to achieve the project goal

### Tools:

- |                       |                       |                |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|----------------|
| • Photoshop           | • Illustrator         | • WCAG/ADA/508 |
| • HTML                | • JS / jQuery         | • VoiceOver    |
| • CSS / SASS          | • Bootstrap 4         | • JAWS         |
| • Spike, Webpack, NPM | • Git, SVN, Bitbucket | • Trello       |

## UI/UX Designer / Front-end Developer

Freelance, Philippines / United States

1 March 2017 to January 2019

### Description:

- Design and develop websites that are industry standard
- Coordinate with clients and/or development team for deadlines, requirement and tasks
- Abide to current web standards, SEO directives, and WCAG/508/ADA checkpoints
- Provide design, creative ideas, strategy and technology to achieve the project goal
- Usage of task managers such as Invision, Bugherd, Trello, ClickUp, Basecamp, Podio

- Had worked with small enterprise companies: religious, businesses, personal, and start ups

#### Tools / Applications:

- |                      |                         |                               |
|----------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------------|
| ● Photoshop          | ● Illustrator           | ● WCAG/ADA/508                |
| ● HTML               | ● Sketch, XD, InVision  | ● PHP                         |
| ● CSS / SASS / LESS  | ● JS / jQuery / AJAX    | ● MySQL, MSSQL, MongoDB       |
| ● WordPress          | ● Bootstrap 4           | ● Keystone, Express, Node.js  |
| ● Woocommerce        | ● Magento 2             | ● Heroku, Mailgun, Cloudinary |
| ● SEO On-page        | ● FB / Google Analytics | ● Shopify, Bigcommerce        |
| ● Sage, Webpack, NPM | ● Git / SVN / Github    | ● Bugherd, Trello, etc        |
| ● Blade, Mustache    | ● XML, JSON, APIs       |                               |

### **Project Manager / Senior Web UI/UX Designer / Front-end Developer**

GTWebsite, Philippines

1 April 2010 to 28 February 2017

#### Description:

- Manage and coach designers/developers to ensure quality that meets client's expectations
- Coordinate with clients in getting the scope, deadlines and requirement of the project
- Create, Monitor and manage changes in project/task schedules
- Provide design, creative ideas, strategy and technology to achieve the project goal
- Assign tasks, deliverables and direction to team members
- Design and develop websites that are industry standard
- Involve in hiring process and monitor human resource ability to perform tasks
- Usage of task managers such as Invision, Bugherd, Trello, ClickUp, Basecamp, Podio

#### Tools / Applications:

- |                      |                         |                        |
|----------------------|-------------------------|------------------------|
| ● Photoshop          | ● Illustrator           | ● WCAG/ADA/508         |
| ● HTML               | ● Sketch, InVision      | ● PHP / ASP.net        |
| ● CSS / SASS         | ● JS / jQuery / AJAX    | ● MySQL, MSSQL         |
| ● WordPress          | ● Bootstrap 3           | ● Shopify              |
| ● Woocommerce        | ● Magento 1 & 2         | ● Bower / Gulp         |
| ● SEO On-page        | ● FB / Google Analytics | ● Bugherd, Trello, etc |
| ● Sage, Webpack, NPM | ● Git / SVN / Github    | ● XML, JSON, APIs      |

### **Senior Web UI/UX Designer / Front-end Developer**

Stylez Pte Ltd, Singapore

18 March 2009 to 5 February 2010

#### Description:

- Taking directions and coordinate with the creative director and sales managers, in providing expertise in web technology and designs to achieve its client's goals
- Perform web designs, front-end development, website maintenance and research on industry standards
- Provide wireframes and prototype if required
- Assist in hiring and mentoring designers
- Perform quality control on projects and provide feedback and assistance
- Collaborate with developers, project managers, copy writers, and other stakeholders to achieve goals and deadlines

#### Tools / Applications:

- Photoshop
- HTML
- CSS
- SEO On-page
- Illustrator
- JS / jQuery
- Zen Cart
- Google Tags / Adwords
- WCAG/ADA/508
- PHP / CakePHP
- WordPress
- Magento 1

### **Web UI/UX Designer / Front-end Developer**

The Moving Visuals Co., Singapore

November 2008 to March 2009

#### Description:

- Taking directions and coordinate with the creative director and project managers
- Perform web designs, and front-end development
- Provide wireframes and prototype if required
- Perform quality control on projects and provide feedback and assistance

#### Tools / Applications:

- Photoshop
- HTML
- CSS
- Flash
- Joomla
- JS / jQuery
- PHP
- MySQL

### **Web UI/UX Designer / Front-end Developer (Remote)**

Triterion, Australia

15 May 2007 to 15 November 2008

#### Description:

- Taking directions and coordinate with the project manager, in providing expertise in web technology and designs to achieve its client's goals
- Perform web designs, front-end development, website maintenance and research on industry standards
- Provide wireframes/prototype if required
- Assist in hiring and mentoring designers and developers
- Perform quality control on projects and provide feedback and assistance

#### Tools / Applications:

- Photoshop
- XHTML Strict
- CSS
- Flash
- Javascript
- PHP, ASP
- MySQL, MSSQL

### **Creative Designer Lead**

Global Digital Services, Philippines

October 2006 to May 2007

#### Description:

- Taking directions and coordinate with the project manager, in providing expertise in web technology, designs, documentation and support to achieve its client's goals
- Perform web designs and provide wireframes and prototype if required

- Assist in hiring and mentoring designers
- Collaborate with other designers and developers to achieve goals and deadlines

*Tools / Applications:*

- Photoshop
- HTML
- CSS
- Flash
- Joomla
- Javascript
- PHP
- MySQL

## EDUCATION

**Diploma in Ecommerce Programming (2 years)**

STI College, Philippines

Graduated on March 2006

**Bachelor in Business Management (4 years)**

Xavier University, Philippines

Graduate on October 2002